Wanda Schrader

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Another update on Leadership Lab

Montza Williams

Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:01 PM

EXT - D5 CEA 4H; EXT - D5 CEA ANR; EXT - D5 CEA FCS
EXT - County Offices D-05; Shelia Lewis; Wanda Schrader
Leadership Lab

Participation is looking really good. We still have as many slots open as you can find campers but | am excited about the
registration that we have. Please make another push to encourage members to participate. | think that everyone will
have a good time. Registration closes midnight, May 31. As always we will be electing officers as part of Lab. We want
to make sure that we have a full set of officers this year so encourage your members to grow their leadership
experiences with this opportunity. Help me in sending three delegates to the State Council too--one of the three must
be a minority delegate. If you have youth leaders as part of your program, encourage them to go for more! Officer
nomination/applications are due to the district office no later than June 11.

A tentative schedule follows.

Wednesday, June 20

1:00 Officer candidate interviews

2:00-3:00 Registration

3:00-11:00 Lab activities and dance

Thursday, June 21

7:30 Breakfast and various activities
4:00 Officer speeches and elections
7:00 Pool party

9:30 Dance

Friday, June 22

7:30 Breakfast and activities
10:30 Officer installation
11:00 Head home

Lab participants will need to bring bedding, towels and toiletries. We will be swimming so they will also want to bring a
swim suit. One piece suits are best but shirts can be worn over teeny, tiny bikinis. | am trying to work in the Challenge
Course so closed toe shoes are a must for that.

| am looking forward to a great summer!!!
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